
Robinson, Johanna

From: Ahmad, Cameron
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 1:51 PM
To: Lange, Riley; PMO.F Social Approval / Approbation sociale F.CPM
Cc: Stickney, Matt
Subject: RE: APPROVAL: PPE update posts

OK

From: Lange, Riley <Riley.Lange@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 1:33 PM
To: PMO.F Social Approval / Approbation sociale F.CPM <PMO.SocialApproval-Approbationsociale.CPM@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Cc: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>
Subject: APPROVAL: PPE update posts

For JT Twitter.

Now, simple text post.

Update: We've received 800 million masks, gloves, gowns, and face shields to protect front line workers and
people across the country since March. And this month alone, we've distributed over 20 million pieces of
personal protective equipment to the provinces and territories.

Mise àjour : depuis mars, on a rep 800 millions de masques, de gants, de blouses et d'ecrans faciaux pour
proteger les travailleurs de premiere ligne et les gens. Ce mois-ci, on a fourni plus de 20 millions d'articles de
protection individuelle aux provinces et territoires.

For JT FB.

Now, simple text post. 

Update on personal protective equipment: Since the beginning of the pandemic, we've received 800 million
masks, gloves, gowns, and face shields to protect front line workers and people across the country.

This month alone, we've distributed over 20 million pieces of personal protective equipment to the provinces
and territories. And as we continue to fight COVID-19 and as cases continue to rise across the country, we'll
keep making sure everyone on the front line has what they need to stay safe.

Mise àjour concernant equipement de protection individuelle : depuis le debut de la pandemic, on a rep 800
millions de masques, de gants, de blouses et d'ecrans faciaux pour proteger les travailleurs de premiere ligne et
la population de partout au pays.

Ce mois-ci seulement, on a fourth plus de 20 millions d'articles de protection individuelle aux provinces et aux
territoires. Pendant qu'on continue de lutter contre la COVID-19 et que le nombre de cas continue d'augmenter
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au pays, on va continuer de veiller a ce que tous les travailleurs de premiere ligne aient cc dont us ont besoin
pour rester en securite.

Riley Lange
613-795-7905
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